EXHIBIT R













Trueman Denny · 2nd

Senior Corporate Counsel at Maxim Integrated



Maxim Integrated



Santa Clara University School of Law

Sunnyvale, California, United States · Contact info

500+ connections

Connect



More

About

As an experienced IP attorney, I have more than 18 years of experience in drafting and prosecuting patent applications, supervising patent related work product of outside counsel, IP portfolio management, counseling executive staff and inventors on IP matters, supporting litigation, M&A and licensing activities, IP harve ...see more

Activity

545 followers



Trueman hasn't posted lately

Trueman's recent posts and comments will be displayed here.









Home

Jobs

My Network

Experience



Senior Corporate Counsel

Maxim Integrated

Sep 2016 - Present · 5 yrs 8 mos 160 Rio Robles, San Jose, CA 95134



Attorney at Law

Kokka & Backus, PC

Dec 2012 - Sep 2016 · 3 yrs 10 mos 703 High Street Palo Alto, CA 94301

Senior Attorney in an emerging technologies focused boutique IP law firm. I provide patent preparation, prosecution, portfolio management, IP analysis,



Patent Counsel II

Rambus

Feb 2012 - Oct 2012 · 9 mos 1050 Enterprise Way, Suite 700 Sunnyvale, CA 94089

Managed a patent portfolio of 300+ pending patent applications and issued patents acquired by Rambus Inc. as part of an acquisition of Unity



Senior Patent Counsel

Unity Semiconductor Corp.

Apr 2005 - Feb 2012 · 6 yrs 11 mos 255 Santa Ana Court, Sunnyvale, CA 94085

Managed a patent portfolio comprising 300+ patent applications and issued patents. Participated in weekly technical meetings to learn, spot legal issues



Hewlett-Packard Corporation

21 yrs 4 mos

Patent Counsel

May 1997 - Apr 2005 · 8 yrs 1501 Page Mill Road, Palo Alto, CA 94304

Drafted, filed and prosecuted original patent applications based on invention disclosures from inventors in HP labs.

ASIC Design Engineer







Home

My Network

Jobs

Software Engineer

Apr 1987 - Dec 1990 · 3 yrs 9 mos Palo Alto, CA

CAD software development

Show all 4 experiences →

Education



Santa Clara University School of Law

J.D., Law with a Specialty in IP Law 1998 - 2002

Activities and societies: High Technology Law Certificate



Howard University

B.S.E.E., Electrical Engineering 1981 - 1994

Activities and societies: Alpha Phi Alpha Fraternity, Inc.

Licenses & certifications



Member of the California Bar

The State Bar of California Credential ID 226705



Member of the U.S. Patent Bar

United States Patent and Trademark Office Credential ID 44652

Volunteering



Saratoga Community Emergency Response Team (CERT)









Home My Network Jobs

Skills

Patents · 28

Endorsed by 2 colleagues at Hewlett Packard Enterprise

Intellectual Property · 22



Endorsed by Joseph Kucera and 1 other who is highly skilled at this



Endorsed by 5 colleagues at Rambus

Invention · 14



Endorsed by Lloyd E. Dakin, Jr. who is highly skilled at this



Endorsed by 2 colleagues at Rambus

Show all 41 skills \rightarrow

Recommendations

Received

Given



Pamela L. Kelly in · 2nd

Technical Writer at Google | Coder | Attorney

June 1, 2017, Pamela L. and Trueman studied together

Trueman is a consummate professional with an outstanding technical and legal background.



Morgan Malino · 2nd

General Counsel (Fractional) at Automotive Innovations October 14, 2010, Morgan managed Trueman directly

Trueman does not write patent appliations, he authors works of art. He has a keen legal mind and is capable of issue-spotting with the best of them. I highly recommend his work.



DOCKET

Explore Litigation Insights



Docket Alarm provides insights to develop a more informed litigation strategy and the peace of mind of knowing you're on top of things.

Real-Time Litigation Alerts



Keep your litigation team up-to-date with **real-time** alerts and advanced team management tools built for the enterprise, all while greatly reducing PACER spend.

Our comprehensive service means we can handle Federal, State, and Administrative courts across the country.

Advanced Docket Research



With over 230 million records, Docket Alarm's cloud-native docket research platform finds what other services can't. Coverage includes Federal, State, plus PTAB, TTAB, ITC and NLRB decisions, all in one place.

Identify arguments that have been successful in the past with full text, pinpoint searching. Link to case law cited within any court document via Fastcase.

Analytics At Your Fingertips



Learn what happened the last time a particular judge, opposing counsel or company faced cases similar to yours.

Advanced out-of-the-box PTAB and TTAB analytics are always at your fingertips.

API

Docket Alarm offers a powerful API (application programming interface) to developers that want to integrate case filings into their apps.

LAW FIRMS

Build custom dashboards for your attorneys and clients with live data direct from the court.

Automate many repetitive legal tasks like conflict checks, document management, and marketing.

FINANCIAL INSTITUTIONS

Litigation and bankruptcy checks for companies and debtors.

E-DISCOVERY AND LEGAL VENDORS

Sync your system to PACER to automate legal marketing.

